
 

Reference: RMA253705 

Contact: ecinfo@ecan.govt.nz  

19 May 2025 

 

Meridian Energy Limited 
CC: Kate Berkett, Environmental Manager  
PO Box 2128 
Christchurch 8140 

 

Dear Kate, 

Compliance History for Resource Consent CRC185833 

I have been approached by GHD on behalf of Meridian Energy Limited to report on the 

compliance history for Resource Consent CRC185833: To operate Lake Pūkak below 518 

metres AMSL at or about Map Reference NZMS 260 H38:820-649 (Lake Pūkaki Control 

Structure). 

To date, the CRC has not issued any compliance monitoring reports for CRC185833 to 

Meridian Energy Ltd and therefore has no formal record of the compliance history. File notes 

indicate that required data been submitted, as specified by Condition 5. I am not aware of any 

incidents raised to the CRC in relation to this consent. 

If you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Yours sincerely, 

 

Katie Nagy 

Resource Management Technical Lead – Compliance Delivery 
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